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Re: Cover-Up of Crimes Against Humanity

David LaPorte <laporte@iup.edu> 24 April 2019 at 16:26
To: "Dr. Katherine Horton" <contact@stop007.org>

Thanks for sending me this information. Once the semester ends | will have an opportunity
to have a closer look.

David J. LaPorte, Ph.D.

Professor of Psychology

Indiana University of Pennsylvania
1020 Oakland Ave. 220 Uhler
Indiana, PA 15705-1068
laporte@iup.edu

724-357-4524

From: Dr. Katherine Horton <contact@stop007.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 8:25 PM

To: David LaPorte

Subject: Re: Cover-Up of Crimes Against Humanity

Dear Dr. LaPorte,

Thank you very much for your swift reply. While | cannot disclose the identity of my clients, the past and
current court cases that | am supporting can be found online along with tons of documentation on
targeting, gang-stalking, Directed Energy Weapons, non-consensual implanting and neurotechnology
assaults.

One case, for example, reported on in English is the case of Frederic Laroche in France, whose father
was a human experimentation subject in a Nazi prisoners of war camp. His brother was a professor of
philosophy in France who died a most unfortunate and suspicious death after he had decades-long
"Voice to Skull", which is the military communications technology used in field agents and pilots. It turned
out that both Frederic Laroche and his mother were implanted with radio-frequency microchips. You can
find the video recording of the measurement with a bug detector on the bottom third of the page here:
https://stop007.org/home/court-cases-and-evidence/frederic-laroche/

Frederic Laroche was forcefully committed to psychiatry where his breathing was paralysed with neuro-
toxins by a set of criminal and highly fraudulent doctors trying to silence him. He was also the victim of
an entrapment operation by French Intel who involved him in a stage incident that they claimed was a
car accident. They withheld/disappeared the CCTV of the incident. Shortly before testifying in his court
case as an expert witness, French Intel involved me also in a staged car accident where they smashed
into my car from behind and tried to push me into the car in front to blame the accident on me and
disqualify me as an expert witness.

Regarding implanting, there are several ways that implants can be detected: Bug detectors and EMF
measurements work on radio-frequency chips implants, of which the typical victim would have several
dozens making up a so called Body Area Network. See especially the diagram on page 2

here: https://stop007crimes.files.wordpress.com/2018/04/technologies-05-00043-v2.pdf

It shows that by 2016, the challenge was not the body-internal chip communication, but rather the body-
to-body transfer of signals making up an "Internet of Things IN OUR BODY". You will also note that the
chips referred in that paper are not "wearable" devices like the Apple Fitbit - since no one would strap
something both to their wrist, ankle and shoulder - but rather veiled references to non-consensual
implants.

Voice-to-Skull (V2K) implants are typically found via the radio-frequency emissions coming from the ear
canal or from around the ear, where older versions of the technology would hide the antenna in the fold
behind the ear.



Images and entire high-definition and interactive virtual reality movies are sent to victims' eye via covert
eye implants. There are several makes of those, which range from contact lenses to sensor containers
injected through the pupil behind the lens. One way to make eye implants visible is to shine UV light onto
the eye of a victim. When an eye implant is present, the pupil reflects bright green and the iris purple
(and often with visible chip readout structure on the iris showing up in purple). For an example of what
that looks like scroll down to the eye images here:
https://stop007.org/home/equipment-detection/#UVtorch

Those eye implants would be used to terrorise victims with "hallucinations" that are in fact video footage
broadcast to and shown on victims' eye implants. The typical footage ranges from devils, snakes, horror
scenes, scenes of violence and even human ritual sacrifice or the murder of pets, children and loved
ones.

The overall chip technology on the head and inside the brain is called Synthetic Telepathy in declassified
documents of the US military. They allow a complete neurological take-over of a victim including
thoughts, emotions, sensory input and limb control. This technology is in the process to be hooked up to
Al so that each and every individual can be controlled or crippled at will by their personal Al torture
master.

Regarding the gang-stalking, harassment and frequent housebreaking that people report, those are
crimes committed by the national and international surveillance networks of the Intel Agencies. They are
based on and use the Masonic networks and engage in something called Zersetzung or COINTELPRO
2.0, see here: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zersetzung

The current reincarnation of COINTELPRO is using harassment and brutal physical assault with
Directed Energy Weapons to study the remote-control and targeted destruction of the human brain.
Victims are slowly tortured to death in the most sadistic fashion imaginable.

If you would like to know what it looks like to be assaulted by a Directed Energy Weapon you can find a
clip where a shot in the face from a corrupted neighbour who hosted such a stealth weapons was
captured on film, see at 8:00min here:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2fP8tnVQH9w&feature=youtu.be&t=8m1s

For further info, you can find the "Techno Crime Fighters Forum" on Youtube, which was a series that ran
weekly for 1.5 years where my colleagues (which included the famous NSA whistleblower Karen Melton-
Stewart) and | were talking about these crimes and the international investigation publicly.

After 2 years of investigation, | can confidently say that a significant fraction of the European and
American population has been implanted with covert technology. The fraction depends on the category
of person, the country and the age group. Intel agents, military personnel and police officers are all
implanted. Judges, politicians and journalists are mostly implanted. Children and young adults born in
the US after 1987, when Ronald Reagan apparently legalised the implanting of all Americans at birth,
are also all implanted. Other parts of the population would range between estimated 30-60%.

So, in a nutshell, if you have children, you should be able to find eye implants in them. Or if you have
ever worked on military research projects then you will have ones yourself along with RFID chips in your
neck and other parts of your body.

The reason why it matters - apart from the obvious - is that all of this is being used to build up to a
genocide of Americans and Europeans. It turns out that our governments have signed Genocide
Treaties that require the "culling" of the population at regular intervals. The current genocide plans for
the US have been published by a private Intelligence Agency specialising in the monitoring of global
weapons sales and can be found here (compare population in 2017 to the Forecast for 2025):
http://www.deagel.com/country/United-States-of-America_c0001.aspx

It states that over the coming 6 years, 227 million Americans are to be murdered. This will be done with
a combination of Directed Energy Weapon assaults (including those delivered by the integrated
weapons technology known as 5G), bio-warfare attacks and torturing victims to death with non-
consensual implants.

Hope this helps,

Katherine Horton

On Wed, 24 Apr 2019 at 00:48, David LaPorte <laporte@iup.edu> wrote:
Dear Dr. Horton,
thank you for taking the time to write to me. As with any interview only part of what | said
ever gets in print. So while | am concerned that many individuals identified as Tls may be



paranoid, | do not know that for a fact. And as | said in the article, we (clinicians) have all
encountered individuals who tell fantastic stories that at first blush sound delusional only
to later find out that they are absolutely true. That said, many do turn out to be delusions.
| try to keep an open mind about all of this. It is my intention to speak to as many
individuals face-to-face or via Skype or Zoom to inquire further. | cannot do so until | have
received permission by my university's Institutional Review Board. | would greatly
appreciate contact information about individuals who may be willing to talk with me and
answer questions that | have. | also want to hear their story. At the end of the day | strive
to present the most accurate picture that | can. Right now my view of this has been at a
distance and until | actually meet and talk with Tls that view is blurry at best.

Best,

DJL

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 6:28 PM

To: David LaPorte

Subject: Cover-Up of Crimes Against Humanity

Dear Dr. LaPorte,

| am writing to inform you that you were quoted in the Chicago Sun-Times with what was presented as
your "expert opinion" but which, I'm sad to say, was not just mere off-the-cuff blithering but in fact
aiding and abetting the cover-up of crimes against humanity, see here:
https://chicago.suntimes.com/columnists/targeted-individuals-surveillance-government-paranoid/

It is an undeniable and to journalists well-known fact that thousands of innocent Americans and
Europeans have been entered into Nazi-style non-consensual human experimentation involving the
non-consensual implanting of their brain and body, round the clock assault with Directed Energy
Weapons, terror stalking, harassment, housebreaking and bio-warfare (among a plethora of other
abuses).

These crimes are not just real, they have been well documented over the past 3 decades. What has
also been documented is that diagnoses of, so called, "schizophrenia" and "paranoia" are unscientific
at best and a criminal cover-up of crimes against humanity along with a fraudulent conduit into brain
mutilation with neuro-toxins (aka. "psycho-pharmaca") in many cases.

Should you belong to that rare breed of psychologist who lived the past 3 decades in the jungles of
Borneo or behind the moon, such that you have not been made aware of these facts, then | invite you
to inform yourself by contacting Dr. Hildegarde Staninger who has decades of experience tracking
down non-consensual implants and the criminals who have licensed the radio-frequencies that are
communicating with those non-consensual implants in order to commit remote-control torture of
victims.

Typical victim torture involves the broadcasting of audio (tones and conversation) to victims' covert
non-consensual ear implants, which is often misdiagnosed by dim-witted psychologists and
psychiatrists as "schizophrenia" or "delusions”. This is typically not anchored in fact or scientific
investigation, but rather in those pseudo-scientific doctor-wannabes' utter cluelessness when it comes
to maths, physics, engineering and weapons technology.

Most psychologists and psychiatrists can't wrap their challenged mind around the simple fact that
brain damage or ilinesses cannot create human voices and perfect grammar in the ear canal or the
brain of an individual (the reasons for that have to do with the Second Law of Thermodynamics - but
that's for another day). It thus follows that those conversations that people report as hearing are actual
conversations. In the cases | looked at, | found radio-frequency emissions coming out of the ear area



and the neck or back of head of the victims. This is consistent with implanting with microchip
technology and military communication devices. Victims often have laser surgery scars in those areas
that prove that something was operated into their bodies.

If you would like to see some of the implants found in victims, get hold of the book "Global Brain Chip
and Mesogens" by Dr. Hildegarde Staninger, see here:
https://www.amazon.com/Global-Mesogens-Hildegarde-Staninger-Riet-1/dp/1498492002/

Finally, if | may, I'd most humbly advise refraining from smearing the victims of a 21st century global
holocaust as "schizophrenic" or "delusional”. It might land you a prime seat alongside modern day
Nazi war criminals from the military, Intel Agencies, hospitals and universities who are conducting
these criminal human attrition experiments that have the total maiming and the death of the victims as
their goal.

Best wishes and good luck with the long-term consequences of Neil Steinberg's article given the
upcoming court cases,

Dr. Katherine Horton



